Lonnie Lepore

From: Michael Nunno <mnunno@nunnosteel.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2013 2:14 PM

To: Lonnie Lepore

Subject: FW: SCCSD Meeting minutes

From: Todd Smith [mailto:ToddS@CannonCorp.us]
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2013 6:06 PM

To: Michael Nunno

Subject: SCCSD Meeting

Here you go Mike. | apologize in advance for any typos! | hope all goes well.

SCCSD Meeting

Called to order at 7:40pm

Read comment emailed by Robert Bronte regarding road maintenance and drainage and budgeting.

Mike N discussed plans once were considered for a culvert. Does not believe the asphalt driveway was the cause of the
drainage issues.

Money was allocated for a culvert by the board. Te Board has concerns with phone lines which may complicate may
have digalt or AT&T

Board felt prior issues raised by Robert Bronte were addressed

Place on agenda for July.

Carol 8054599884

May have moved and will be leaving the board

Motion to pass consent mike second Burke unanimous

Need to find a new board member preferably om Indian Knob.

Mike aNd board

George made suggestion that secondary units or residential density may be a better means for assessment. The board
was leery of getting too complicated with assessment. An egalitarian approach seemed to be most direct some and fair.
Motion to approve 2% assessment increase for July Steve F and second by Tom Murphy.

Will need to motive the assessment well ahead of July meeting.

GM to look at assessment legal notice.



Roadwork. Bump sign is gone.

George discussed having the county put a speed bump ahead of the curve on county portion of road to help traffic
speeds be calmed.

Board directed Steve Fiant to research acquiring a bump ahead sign.

Nunno noted painting is poor on the bumps. Asked board if this year or next if upcoming chip seal will need to occur
first. Board looking at a possible volunteer to paint the bumps. Steve Fiant is busy for a f months but could assist in the
summer if no one else is willing sooner.

Meeting moved to June 25 2013 at 7:30pm.

Motion to adjourn by nun no and second by Budke.
Adjourned at 8:55 pm.

Thanks
Todd
Sent from my iPad2=



